Jon Grafton

Cyrom: FILLETTE, GARY L <gf2504@att.com>

" —Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 7:40 AM
To: Jon Grafton
Subject: . RE: Information Request
lon, .

fean’t provide the exact iocation of the fiber cable, but if fiber is neaded for the customer it waouid be provided from
Hwy 1. Any service your client would want is available in that area,

Seme examples are;

POTS
D5
Ti
£53

Metro Ethernet
Wavelength
Lightgate -
SMARTRing

__Phope this gives you the information you need.
“Thanks

Gary L. Fillette, P.E.

Manager OSF Planning & Engr Design
AT&T Southeast Regionat Planning
Alexandria, LA

318-473:1746

318-61:{20919 Celt

From: Jon Grafton [mailto:JGrafton@englandairpark.org]
Sent: Thursday, Novémber 10, 2011 3: 30 PM

To: FIL@LEIT E, GARY L

Subjedt: RE: Information Request

Sarry for the slow response. Been in court all weak. Attached you will find lavout of the eastside of the Airpark. Site is
crudedy drawn in. s next to Linjon Tank (ar Call me i an W questions.

From: FILLETTE, GARY L [mailto:gf2504@att.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 7:35 AM

To: Jon Grafton

Subjeét: RE: Information Request

Do you have & map that shows the exact iocation so | can see what ascre«"heae is?



